
 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

    
September 17, 2020 
7:00 pm City Council Meeting 
Audio / Video Teleconference 
Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 
Oakridge OR, 97463 
 
REGULAR SESSION / EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Personnel complaints will not be heard at City Council Meetings and individuals with Concerns regarding personnel shall follow 
the Complaint Procedure Policy. Copies are available at every council meeting and at City Hall. 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  

3. Roll Call 

4. Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 

5. Public Comment– 30 Minutes 
Individual speakers must be recognized by the presiding officer, provide their name and address, and will be allowed 
up to 3 minutes or less with Council approval. The Council will not engage in any discussion or make any decisions 
based public comment at this time.  The Council may take comments under advisement for discussion and action at 
a future Council meeting.  The Mayor may direct the City Administrator to follow up on comments received. 

6. Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 

7. Council Comments / Announcements  

8. Consent Agenda 
8.1 City Council Minutes from July 22, August 6, August 20, 2020 

9. Business from the City Council  

9.1 New City Park Discussion 

9.2 Public Safety Local Option Levy Discussion 

10. Business from the City Administrator 

10.1  Transportation System Plan Option #2 Discussion with ODOT 

10.2  Lowell Law Enforcement IGA 
10.3  Tax Anticipation Notes 

11. Reports of Boards, Commissions and Committees 

11.1  Administrative Advisory Committee 

11.2  OEDAC  

11.3  Parks and Community Services Advisory Committee 

12. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 

13. Ordinances, Resolutions and Public Comments 

13.1 Resolution 13-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 09-2018 Oakridge Administration Advisory Committee 

13.2 Resolution 14-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 15-2013 & 2-2012 Oakridge Audit Committee 

13.3 Resolution 15-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 13-2015 Oakridge Library Board 

13.4 Resolution 16-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 11-2018 Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee 

13.5 Resolution 17-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 12-2017 Oakridge Parks and Community Services Committee 

13.6 Resolution 18-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 06-2019 Oakridge Public Safety Advisory Committee 

13.7 Resolution 19-2020 Repealing and Replacing Res. 01-2015 Oakridge Rural Marketing Program Advisory Comm.  

14. Appointments 

15. Public Comment 

 

 

 



 

Accommodation for Physical Impairments: In order to accommodate persons with physical impairments, please notify the City of any special physical 
or language accommodations you may require as far in advance of the meeting as possible.  To make arrangements, Contact City Hall at 541-782-2258.  
For the hearing impaired, the City’s TTD Number is 541-782-4232. 

Executive Session 
ORS 192.660(2)(i) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public 
body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 

 

16. Adjourn 

 

This will be a remote participation meeting. Citizens have four ways of attending and commenting: 

1. Use your computer, tablet or smartphone and go to: https://zoom.us/j/3664311610, meeting ID: 3664311610. 

2. Use your telephone and dial: +1 346 248 7799. Meeting ID: 366 431 1610.  

3. Send comments by email to: cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us by 2pm on September 17th.  

4. It is not recommended due to COVID precautions, but citizens may can attend in person at the Willamette Activity Center, 

Room 8. There will be an audio and video feed.   

 

Detailed instructions are available at City Hall, on the city website and the city Facebook page. 
 

https://zoom.us/j/399746394
https://zoom.us/j/399746394
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.oakridge.or.us


July 22, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 4

t+ 
                                                           

July 22, 2020
City Council Special Session (Via Zoom)

Willamette Activity Center Room 8
47674 School Street

5:00 p.m.

MINUTES

Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors: Christina Hollett, John McClelland, Bobbie Whitney, 
Paul Forcum and Dawn Kinyon

Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Bill Jones, City Recorder Jackie Sims, 
and Police Chief Kevin Martin

1.0 Call Meeting to Order

2.0 Pledge of Allegiance

3.0 Roll Call- Councilor Maxfield was absent

4.0 Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda- none

5.0 Public Comment-none

6.0 Ordinances and Resolutions

6.1 Resolution 09-2020 Correcting June Supplemental Budget

Bryan read the issue.

Councilors Whitney and Hollett declared actual conflicts of interest.

Motion:  Councilor McClelland moved we adopt Resolution 09-2020, a Resolution correcting an omitted transfer in 
the FY 2019-20 Supplemental Budget.  Councilor Forcum seconded the motion.

Councilor Kinyon- is it ok to make a change to the previous year’s budget after the year ends?

Bill – he asked the powers that be and as long as it is a correction of an error it is ok as long as it is in a timely 
manner.  

Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), McClelland (aye).  Motion carried 4-0



July 22, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 4

6.2 Resolution 10-2020 Short Term Interfund Loans

Bryan read the issue.

Councilors Whitney and Hollett declared a conflict of interest.

Motion:  Councilor McClelland moved we adopt Resolution 10-2020, A Resolution approving short term interfund 
loans.  Councilor Forcum seconded the motion.

Mayor Holston- is this something that is required to come to council?

Bill- yes, these are not transfers, they are loans.  If they are not required to be in the budget but they do require 
resolution of the governing body.

McClelland (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye).  Motion carried 4-0

6.3 Resolution 11-2020 City Administrator Evaluation Process

Mayor Holston read the background.

Motion: Councilor McClelland moved to adopt Resolution 11-2020, a resolution adopting the CA performance 
review criteria, including attachments A & B and Exhibit A.  Councilor Forcum seconded the motion.

Kinyon (aye), Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Forcum (aye), McClelland (aye).  Motion carried 6-
0

6.4 Resolution 12-2020 Local Option Public Safety Operating Levy

Bryan read the issue

Councilor Kinyon- can someone explain about the water rate increase last fall where it was discussed that the 
increase would cover police and fire.  She understands it, but she has had citizens ask her and she can’t explain it 
very well.

Bryan- should the levy pass he wants to look into removing that base rate increase going to public safety and bring 
the water bills back to just paying for water.  Even with the levy we are still going to be shy of about $150,000.

Bill- that $150,000 is after the $120,000 transfer from the water fund to support the emergency services.  If that 
wasn’t being transferred then the deficiency would be significantly higher.

Mayor Holston- so what you are saying is that we transfer from the water fund and what we raised comes to about 
$120,000 a year, but with the levy we will still be about $150,000 short.  Without the water accounts we would be 
$270,000 short.

Bryan- that is correct.

Councilor Whitney- don’t we already transfer money out of our water fund into those accounts to cover other 
expenses other that what was raised by the water rate increase? 

Bryan- previous administrations used administrative overheard to transfer among funds.  When he arrived they 
took the administrative overhead and applied some data analysis to truly determine what the right rates where to 



July 22, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 3 of 4

charge people for overhead.  We came up with a consistent method of allocation administrative overhead across 
all funds.  That is why you see those short term loans and the levy.

Bill- to clarify, when we did the water rate increase the administrative overhead was right around $270,000 which 
we felt was way too high and we changed that to a more reasonable amount which reduced the amount 
transferred to the general fund.  In addition our debt service increased dramatically.  

Councilor Kinyon – how will this money be split?  How much goes to police and how much fire services?
 
Bill- they haven’t done a detailed study of that split right now, his initial assumption like the administrative 
overhead they would look at the various expenses of the two departments and allocate it based on a calculation 
with number of personnel and materials and supplies, key financial data.

Bryan- this will be a key discussion item for the budget committee.

Councilor McClelland- this is just a big step in a long process to put the city on firmer financial ground.  He along 
with others don’t like to see his taxes go up but it’s a necessary step that the city needs to take in moving away 
from the creative accounting of the past.

Councilor Kinyon- when are we going to talk about the remaining shortfall, even if this passes we will still be 
$150,000 short. When will be talking about the special district that will that might affect our needs financially, is 
that set up yet?

Mayor Holston- once we have the levy then the discussion should begin right away. I’m sure the City Administrator 
has some plans on how he wants to set up the formal processes yet.  There will be citizen participation in the 
group along with the police and fire department.

Bryan- this is a short term solution that allows us breathing room to find an alternative whether it is a special 
district, negotiating an ambulance service area modification with Lane County or some other solution. 

Dan Barclay- it took more than three years for the previous staff to enact the annual CPI increase and then that fall 
council voted to approve the $4.50 increase on water rates with specific distribution to pay the loan and create a 
reserve fund.  Staff insubordination was condoned and excused and enabled by a council who were unwilling to 
provide leadership to two people.  Bryan walked into a situation last year where we should have had the money to 
pay the loan but the money wasn’t there.

Councilor Hollett- just wanted to reply to Mr. Barclay, she appreciates what he said and wants the citizens to know 
that none of council wanted to raise rates, it was not fair but this is a mess they all need to clean up.

Mayor Holston- wants to make clear about the money that Dan Barclay added up and talked about, she doesn’t 
want anyone to think oh my god where did the money go?  It got absorbed into the general fund, and it wasn’t 
transparent, she just doesn’t want anyone thinking we have this money sitting somewhere.

Councilor Kinyon- thinks that money was used on the projects that were on-going.

Bill- we did spend about $115,000 on the water project out of pocket over and above what we were able to 
borrow.

Motion:  Councilor McClelland moved we adopt Resolution 12-2020, a resolution calling an election to submit to 
the voters of the city a five year local option levy for public safety operations.  Councilor Whitney seconded the 
motion.

Councilor Hollett declared a potential conflict of interest.  



July 22, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 4 of 4

Councilor Whitney declared a potential conflict of interest.

Mayor Holston- encouraged the public to reach out to their councilors and city hall if they have questions or 
concerns about this levy.
Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), Forcum (aye), McClelland (aye), Kinyon (aye), Mayor Holston (aye). Motion carried 6-0

7.0 Public Comment

Mayor Holston- thanked Councilor McClelland for painting the street light poles up town.

8.0 Adjourn – 5:50 pm

 

Signed:  _______________________________
 Kathy Holston, Mayor

Signed:  _______________________________
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 6 

 
                                                            
 
 
 

 
August 6, 2020 

City Council Meeting (Via Zoom) 

Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 

7:00 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
  
Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors: Christina Hollett, John McClelland, Bobbie Whitney, 

Trisha Maxfield, Paul Forcum and Dawn Kinyon 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Bill Jones, City Recorder Jackie Sims, 
and Police Chief Kevin Martin 

 
Council President Hollett ran the meeting until Mayor Holston’s internet issues were resolved. 
 
1.0 Call Meeting to Order- 7:06 pm 
 
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
  
3.0 Roll Call- all present 
 
4.0 Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 
 
 Bryan removed item 14.1; the applicant withdrew 
 Councilor Hollett added 9.2 to discuss open council positions 
 Mayor Holston added 9.2; the public safety levy restrictions and 9.3, PD and ordinances 
 
5.0 Public Comment 
 
Marge Petrusha 46386 Hwy 58 TSP Plan, you have already heard from the citizens, through a survey the citizens 
already told the City Council they don’t like the TSP Plan.  It seems like you are still pushing this when the citizens 
have said they don’t want this, how many times do you have hear no. 
 
6.0 Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 
 
None-Mayor Holston was having internet problems 
 
7.0 Council Comments / Announcements-None 
 



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 6 

8.0 Consent Agenda-None 
 
9.0 Business from the City Council 
 
 9.1 Select representative to vote at League of Oregon Cities membership meeting 
 
Bryan- read the issue. 
 
Councilor Hollett- is willing to do this again if no one else is interested.  
 
Motion:  Councilor Kinyon moved to appoint Councilor Hollett to act as the voting member for the City of Oakridge 
at the League of Oregon Cities membership meeting.  Councilor Maxfield seconded the motion. 
 
Hollett (aye),Whitney (aye), Kinyon (aye), Maxfield (aye) Forcum (aye), McClelland (aye),  Motion carried 6-0 
 
 9.2 Discuss open council positions 
 
Councilor Hollett- she recently read that the open council seats were advertised as four seats open, two of them 
being four year terms and two being two year terms. She believes they should be three four year terms and one two 
year term. 
 
Bryan-after it was posted we realized there was an error and it has since been corrected. 
 
 9.3 Levy and LGOC 
 
Mayor Holston- she sent an email to LCOG asking for direction on how to proceed as far as staying within the 
parameters of the rules and what can we do as a council.  Bryan has already shared a packet on what city employees 
can and cannot do. Mayor Holston shared the questions and answers she asked Howard regarding the Levy. Given 
this information she would like to send an email to our attorney on Monday sharing Howard’s answers. She would 
like all of the council to have a good handle on this and would like to have extra meetings on this because it is coming 
up quick.  
 
Councilor Hollett- would this be an opportunity to have a work session with our attorney, she has a lot of questions 
and she imagines other councilors do as well. 
 
Mayor Holston- she can certainly reach out to the attorney and see if we can set up a work session, we should come 
up with our questions before that. 
 
Councilor Whitney- is this something we need to have a work session for?  Can’t we do this at our next council 
meeting? 
 
Mayor Holston- she hesitates to say yes to that because of the time line involved, the next council meeting is at the 
end of August.  
 
Councilor Maxfield- she wondered if we could just have a small subset of council meet with the attorney and those 
that want to and have the capacity can step into that. 
 
Mayor Holston- we can definitely have a small subset meet with the attorney and come back and meet with the 
council.  
 
Councilor Kinyon- would like to hold a town hall meeting after they get all the information that they can. 
 
Mayor Holston- that is definitely a possibility. We need to determine what our process is to promote the levy. 



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 3 of 6 

Councilor Whitney- she very strongly agrees with Dawn’s idea and it should be very well advertised. 
 
Mayor Holston- wanted to go back to reaching out to the attorney’s, Councilor Maxfield mentioned that maybe a 
couple councilors reach out to the attorney with questions from everybody and bring them back to our next council 
meeting.  Then we need to determine what our next steps are and how we want to do outreach, that will definitely 
include a town hall. 
 
Councilor McClelland- he is fine with funneling all of the questions through Mayor Holston, Councilor Hollett and the 
CA. 
 
Motion:  Mayor Holston moved that council permit Council President Hollett and Mayor to present to the attorney 
questions concerning moving forward with our levy to the public and how council interacts with the public.  Councilor 
Maxfield seconded the motion. 
 
McClelland (aye), Maxfield (aye), Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Whitney (aye), Hollett (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
Mayor Holston- reached out to Frannie Brindle from ODOT to see what our next step is regarding option #2.  She 
hasn’t heard back from her yet, but asked if a councilor would like to meet Frannie with her. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- she would like to meet with Frannie too. 
 
 9.4 Police Department Ordinances 
 
Mayor Holston- in the past we have talked about ordinances that need to be changed, modified or created to assist 
our police department in the execution of our laws and codes in the community.  She asked the CA to give us an 
update during his report. 
 
10. Business from the City Administrator 
 
 10.1 CA Update 
 
Bryan- with mayor’s permission he’d like to put Travel Lane County first. 
 
 10.2 Informational presentation from Travel Lane County 
 
Andy Vobora- from Travel Lane County gave a report on direct travel impacts in our area and Lane County. He 
explained how the TRT Funds are distributed.   
 
 10.1 City Administrator Update 
 
Bryan- introduced our new Finance Director Eric Kytola. 
 
Eric- introduced himself, he is happy to be here, he has been mountain biking in this area for many years. 
 
Bryan- in response to the Mayor’s questions about police and ordinances, the Chief of Police has presented questions 
to our City Prosecutor Pat, what is left is for the Chief, Pat, Matt and himself to get together and write 
recommendations on how to rewrite ordinances and code; the City charter changes area will be more significant.  
 
Bryan- we had a citizen complaint regarding significant odors surrounding A Vant Garden’s that are located next to 
the Nazarene Church. Matt Dahlstrom took a close look at all of the Conditional Use Permits that were written, the 
owner invited them to come down and staff did a walk through and interestingly enough the plants were in full 
bloom and he couldn’t smell anything.  Bryan found they are operating within their CUP.   



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 4 of 6 

The new 2020 wood stove exemptions are available at city hall.   
 
The Strategic Plan survey is out, they are at the library and were sent out in water bills. 
 
The Triple Summit Challenge on September 25-27, Bryan looked over their COVID Mitigation Plan and it is pretty 
vigorous, he was impressed.   
 
The Sasquatch Duro is also partnering with Oakridge on October 3 and again their COVID Mitigation Plan is pretty 
vigorous. 
 
 10.3 Gas tax staff report 
 
Bryan- read the issue. 
 
Mayor Holston- council wanted to look at this to see what the impact to our budget will be.  Bryan did a good job 
putting the information together.  She would like to open this up for discussion before a motion is made. 
 
Councilor McClelland- when Bill brought this up in a previous session he quoted a number of $239,000 for the entire 
year, is that still a correct number? 
 
Bryan- these numbers came from Bill, he was using fiscal year 2019 consumption, and we get money from the state 
also. 
 
Councilor McClelland- he was looking at this and his motivation behind wanting us to look at it this is a way to fund 
the road repairs for the city and not put the whole burden the residents of the city.  This is the only way of gathering 
a tax where we are taxing people who don’t live here. We need to do something to help gather funds to take care 
of our decaying roads situation, he would be in favor of not higher than two cents, but a shorter period of time, but 
he doesn’t know how that works, but during the tourism time to minimize the impact on the community, in particular 
those who are economically challenged. 
 
Mayor Holston- her thoughts on this is it seems like a bad time to be raising taxes, but that money will go directly to 
our community.  Having said that, she is not advocating for doing the tax or not doing the tax she just thinks that 
John’s point to pull in income from those who do not live here as well as those who do live here.   
 
Bryan- he would recommend the May 2021 election for the time frame. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- she doesn’t think that two cents is going to do anything for getting any roads done in Oakridge.  
We would need so much more, in five years we have done one road, that’s what we can afford.  This is not a good 
thing to put on people especially when we are putting on a levy for our safety services in Oakridge. 
 
Mayor Holston- the money will accrue over five years and then we would be able to repair roads. 
 
Councilor Whitney- even though it wouldn’t accrue a lot, it would bring in enough for us to make a match for grants 
that do help us repair our roads.  Hopefully things will be a lot better in May and this will be doable for people.  It 
makes a big difference that we have a gas station on the other side of the highway.  She hates adding to people’s 
pocket books, but two cents is a very small amount and it helps spread out the need for revenue. 
 
Councilor Maxfield- she agrees with everything that has been said, gas tax is the most direct tax to the end user.  She 
doesn’t see where it’s going to hurt other than the staff time to prepare the ballot measure.  It is ultimately up the 
community taking the vote.  
 
Councilor Hollett- she feels like we have asked for a lot from our community this year for her the timing is bad.  She 
would hate for anything to deter from what they are trying to do with the levy.   



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 5 of 6 

 
Councilor McClelland- if we look at Bryan’s timeline we are really not even looking at trying to do this for another 
year and if you look at this, for a full tank fill up you are still only talking about $1.00 depending on your tank.  He 
always buys his gas in Oakridge now that he is more educated on this. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- she would really like to look at what we are going to do with the money and how our budget looks 
for the street department.  We should really be looking at stipulating how the money is going to be spent before we 
ask people to pay more. 
 
Mayor Holston- with any gas tax it is required to be spent on road maintenance, it can’t be used any place else. This 
could help us and it will help us solve some of our road issues that we have had for many years.  She would like be 
more willing to do the tax for 12 months out of the year rather than just some months, we do get a lot of traffic. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Kinyon moved to direct the City Administration to do further research on the gas tax option for 
street repairs.  Councilor Hollett seconded the motion.   
 
Councilor Maxfield- she agrees with Councilor Hollett that the timing isn’t great, she doesn’t know that it would fully 
impact getting the levy passed, but she thinks that is a priority. 
 
Councilor Whitney- agrees with Councilor Hollett also, this timing isn’t great.  Maybe after May of next year, that is 
when we seriously look at putting this one on and we can do more research. It is important that we find a way to get 
some additional revenue for the city. 
 
Mayor Holston- are you feeling like you would rather wait until next year to readdress this issue or address this issue 
now and wait until next year to put it on the ballet? 
 
Councilor Whitney- she believes May is too close, she does want to continue looking at this and researching it, she 
doesn’t want to lose it.   
 
Councilor McClelland- he agrees that the timing is not great, but when is the timing ever good to ask people to pay 
more money. This seems like the council just kicking the can down the road again and not taking any passion to help 
the community as a whole.  We would be better off to make a motion to take this to the ballot the following May if 
we all agree that this May is too soon and let the City Administrator get started on this and he has a very full plate 
and this will give him more time to pull all of this together. 
 
Councilor Whitney- she doesn’t think we are kicking the can down the road, the timing isn’t perfect right now.  She 
doesn’t see it happening if we follow too close to the levy. 
 
Councilor Hollett- putting this on the forefront could jeopardize both of them and in her opinion probably both of 
them will fail. She has personally seen the discussion for the last ten years on social media people talking about how 
bad the city streets are here.  If we had some type of prioritized list that we are really looking into and put that out 
to the citizens.  Putting this on May is just too close to the levy and our focus needs to be on the levy. 
 
Mayor Holston- if this does come to fruition sometime in the future, indicating what specific projects that we are 
going to do with the tax is not wise and probably something we can’t even do.  Prioritization of street repairs is a 
function of public works.   
 
Mayor Holston- suggested a friendly amendment to the motion to specify the research that is being asked for by the 
city administrator.   
 
Councilor Kinyon- she would like to see the council have more discussion about our needs for street repairs in the 
City of Oakridge, she would also like to see as far as research goes information from the city what we do to maintain 
roads throughout the year and why are we adding more staff to that department.   



August 6, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 6 of 6 

Mayor Holston- she hesitates to combine that with this, this is specific to a gas tax. 
 
Amended Motion:  Councilor Kinyon moved to direct the City Administration to do further research on the gas tax 
option for street repairs to include repairs we are doing now, maintenance and prioritization of the needs for street 
repair.  Councilor Hollett seconded the motion.   
 
McClelland (nay), Mayor Holston (aye), Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye), Maxfield (aye), Whitney (aye), Hollett (aye). 
Motion carried 6-1 
 
 10.4 Grant staff report 
 
Bryan- gave an update on grants that we applied for. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- what is the status on the IMBA Grant? 
 
Bryan- we got the notice to proceed from ODOT, which means we can start executing funds. He is meeting with the 
parks committee on Monday to decide where the pavilion can go at Diamond View Park and then they will order it. 
 
11. Reports of Boards, Commissions and Committees 
 
 11.1 Administrative Advisory Committee 
 
Bryan-  Administrative Committee met, they chose a Pro-tem Chair until we get the resolutions passed.  We will 
bring the resolutions to the next council meeting. 
 
 11.2 Planning Commission 
 
Bryan-  they had a work session last month on short term rentals, mainly on the zoning side of them, if we want 
them in residential areas or not. 
 
12. Items removed from the Consent Agenda- none 
 
13. Ordinances, Resolutions and Public Comments-none 
 
14. Appointments 
 
 14.1 Administrative Advisory Committee application- removed from agenda 
 
15. Public Comment 
 
16. Adjourn- 9:04 pm 
   
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
  Kathy Holston, Mayor 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 1 of 8 

T+  
                                                            
 
 
 

 
August 20, 2020 

City Council Meeting (Via Zoom) 

Willamette Activity Center Room 8 
47674 School Street 

7:00 p.m. 

 

MINUTES 
 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Council Present: Mayor Kathy Holston, Councilors: Trisha Maxfield, Christina Hollett, John McClelland, 

Bobbie Whitney, and Dawn Kinyon 
 

Staff Present: City Administrator Bryan Cutchen, Finance Director Eric Kytola, City Recorder Jackie Sims 
and Sgt. Mikal McPherson PD 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Roll Call – All present 
 
4. Additions, Corrections or Adjustments to the Agenda 
 
Mayor Holston- would like to move 8.2 out of the consent agenda into 10.1.4 
 
5. Public Comment 
 
Audy Spliethof - 47587 Teller Road- wants to know why we aren’t recording at city hall any more.  We used to record, 
but he was told that we no longer do that. 
 
Bryan- we are recording all the time, we have two cameras that are motion triggered. 
 
Audy also said when he turned in his signature sheets there were only two people signed in on the list and he knows 
there were more people than him that turned in signatures. 
 
Bryan- explained the process. 
 
Dan Barclay- in May 2015 he suggested the city present a live broadcast of the meetings, one of the first things Bryan 
did when he got here was put our meetings on YouTube.  You can’t do a search on the website for the candidates 
who are running for council. It would be helpful to put time tags on the videos for people who want to look up a 
particular agenda item. 
 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 2 of 8 

6. Mayor Comments / Announcements / Proclamations 
 
Mayor Holston- thanked Councilor McClelland for painting the light poles, they are coming along great.  She would 
also like to thank Councilor Hollett for answering questions that are coming in regarding fire season. She reminded 
everyone that we are in a red season and there are no fires allowed, including recreational. 
 
7. Council Comments / Announcements 
 
Councilor Kinyon- asked Bryan for clarification on the signatures sheets when you turn in documents to city hall. 
 
Bryan- explained the process, you will sign when the process is complete and you get your letter that you are an 
official candidate. 
 
8. Consent Agenda 
 
 8.1 Approval of Minutes from July 16 
 8.2 Intergovernmental Agreements for Westfir Police, Fire and Shared Employee- removed from consent 
agenda 
 8.3 Lane County Regional Housing Rehabilitation Program Intergovernmental Agreement 
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moved to approve the consent agenda.  Councilor Hollett seconded the motion. 
 
Whitney (aye), Kinyon (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Forcum (aye), McClelland (aye).  --
Motion carried 7-0 
 
9. Business from the City Council 
 
Councilor Whitney- she would like to see if there is a way to get a list of the Airbnb’s in Oakridge, maybe from Travel 
Lane. 
 
Mayor Holston- you are welcome to contact Travel Lane yourself and ask them.  She anticipates future discussions 
on this. 
 
10. Business from the City Administrator 
 
 10.1 City Administrator Update 
 
  10.1.1 Surplus of City Property 
 
Bryan- read the issue.  This isn’t all of the surplus city property that has been approved.  We are trying to get rid 
some of the material that is no longer needed. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moved we approve the surplus list for disposition in accordance with the city policy for 
public contracting and purchasing.  Councilor Forcum seconded the motion. 
 
McClelland (aye), Maxfield (aye), Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Whitney (aye), Hollett (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
  10.1.2 EcoGen Donation 
 
Bryan- read the issue 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 3 of 8 

This is a nonprofit that comes up once every other month and takes plastics and other recyclables that Oakridge Sani 
Haul no longer takes.   
 
Councilor Maxfield- she is in favor of an in-kind contribution. 
 
Mayor Holston- she is not sure what he is asking from us as in the length of time? 
 
Bryan- this is for the calendar year 2020. 
 
Mayor Holston- she likes the in-kind contribution. She would like to encourage the citizens to take their recycles to 
him. 
 
Councilor Whitney- she agrees with the in-kind sponsorship although she’d like to add that public works be in charge 
of where they store stuff. 
 
Councilor Forcum- are they asking for money? 
 
Bryan- they are asking for $500, but he is encouraging in kind. 
 
Councilor McClelland- the bottom paragraph spells out what the in kind or $500 would entail and it does entail those 
three for the year. 
 
Councilor Forcum- asked if we did the $500 where it would come out of. 
 
Bryan- from the general fund. 
 
Motion:  Councilor McClelland moved we approve the request for an in-kind sponsorship.  Councilor Maxfield 
seconded the motion. 
 
Councilor Whitney- she would like to make a friendly amendment to add that the in kind service is at a level of 
covered storage. 
 
Bryan- would like to just count it at a value of no more than $500, he doesn’t want to tie hands if he wants labor 
instead of storage he’d like to have that flexibility. 
 
Amended motion; Councilor McClelland moved we approve the request for In-Kind sponsorship of EcoGeneration 
with a cap of $500.  Councilor Maxfield seconded the motion. 
 
Kinyon (aye), Forcum (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), McClelland (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
  10.1.3 Three Legged Crane Outdoor Music Request 
 
Bryan- read the issue. 
 
Mayor Holston- she is glad this only through September 18th, anything that we can do to help a business flourish at 
this time she wants to do.  She is concerned about the amplified music, would that mean he is going to throw a band 
out there every day, her senses say no, but she wants to be careful with that. 
 
Bryan- the ordinance actually has limits on outdoor music not being able to be heard from 500 ft and some other 
things. 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 4 of 8 

Councilor Kinyon- has anyone talked to the residents that live near there and asked if there would be any issues with 
that. 
 
Bryan- he has been approached by one resident who is against this and we have one resident here in the audience 
if you want to hear from him. 
 
Loren Hogue- he lives above the Three Legged Crane and he has no problem with the request. They offer enjoyment 
for people and with controlled amplification it will work very well for him.   
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moved to authorize the permit for the Three Legged Crane to have outdoor music on 
the requested dates.  Councilor Maxfield seconded the motion. 
 
Hollett (aye), Forcum (aye), Whitney (aye), McClelland (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Maxfield (aye), Kinyon (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
  10.1.4 Intergovernmental Agreements for Westfir Police, Fire and Shared Employee 
 
Mayor Holston- she has a couple of questions regarding the police, in the contract with Westfir it states what we will 
and what we won’t do for police coverage.  She was approached by a citizen of Westfir concerning a vicious dog and 
had been told that our police department doesn’t do that.  She didn’t see that specifically in the contract so she 
wants to make sure that whatever we are or are not doing is well defined.   
 
Mikal- the confusion with this specifically with animal complaints, is we have asked for a separate contract for animal 
enforcement and they haven’t had that.  They did have one at one point and then it just went away and she is not 
sure why. 
 
Bryan- it used to be included in the contract with Westfir, but it hasn’t been included for some time.  Westfir did 
actually do some shopping around for animal control with Lane County and found it to be very expensive.  We left it 
out of this contract because we don’t want to do animal control for Westfir.   
 
Mayor Holston- is the rate of pay higher than last year, did we adjust for inflation at all?  
 
Councilor Kinyon- wanted to clarify what would make an animal call a criminal call? 
 
Bryan- that is a Chief question, he will get back to you.  Regarding the rate of pay, this contract includes emergency 
response time, when you do that it increases the cost.  The increase is probably about 10%. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- If Westfir decided they wanted to add animal control is this something they could add any time 
during the year? 
 
Bryan- he would ask or a separate contract. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Kinyon moved to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Westfir Police, Fire 
and Shared Employee.  Councilor Whitney seconded the motion. 
 
Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), Kinyon (aye), Maxfield (aye), Forcum (aye), McClelland (aye), Mayor Holston (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
 10.2 Finance Director Update 
 
Eric- he has been working with Bill, he is trying to understand the system and making sure that he does a good job.  
He has a lot of the accounting software to figure out. 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 5 of 8 

 10.3 Police Department Update- No update 
 
 10.4 Fire Department Update-  
 
Bryan- the transport rate has increased greatly in the past few weeks. We have a new scheduling software that will 
help better track participation and easier sign up. 
 
 10.5 Public Works Update 
 
Bryan- gave the Public Works update 
 
 10.6 Community Services Update      
 
Bryan- gave the Community Services update 
 
11. Public Hearings 
 
 11.1 Oakridge Industrial Park Rezone 
 
  11.1.1 Declared Conflicts of Interest 
 
Councilor Whitney-declared a potential conflict of interest 
 
  11.1.2 Open Public Hearing- 7:56 pm 
 
  11.1.3 Staff Report 
 
Rick Zylstra- read the staff report and background 
 
  11.1.4 Statements in Favor 
 
Debra Borton- she is one of the many volunteers doing a lot of the work out there.  There has been a lot of the public 
coming to them out there telling them how happy they are that are clearing the blackberries and cleaning it up  
 
Jason Nehmer- he is in favor of this, he has been working on this along with Debra and he has poured his heart in to 
this. 
  11.1.5 Statements in Opposition- None 
 
  11.1.6 Statements in General- None 
 
  11.1.7 Close Public Hearing- 8:04 pm 
 
  11.1.8 Findings of Fact 
 
Rick Zylstra- read the findings of fact 
 
  11.1.9 Council Discussion 
 
Councilor Whitney- for the residential use with the lots, is that where the business is in front and residential in back? 
 
Rick- typically mixed use would allow for a residential only.  They just have to follow the the land use ordinance like 
any other residential or commercial zone. 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 6 of 8 

Mayor Holston- does that mean someone could come in put a residence out there they would have to go to the 
Planning Commission because it is an allowed use? 
 
Rick Zylstra- that is correct, they wouldn’t have to go before the planning commission as long as their intended 
structure fits all the regular zoning for a residential use. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- she wants to understand why we want to change the lots to mixed use? 
 
Mayor Holston- we have had difficulty selling these lots, it’s been recommended to us by a couple different realtors 
that we change the zoning.  With the request to change the zoning at the park area it would be more marketable, 
we could get quite a few more people to look at it if it wasn’t heavy industrial.   
 
Rick- you are spot on Mayor, he has been out there at least ten times with potential  buyers and they will tell him 
what they want to do and he’d have to tell them he’s sorry that does not meet the zoning.  We have not seen any 
desire for heavy industrial since he was with the city and it is not just what the market is requesting. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- the reason she is asking is because the FHC recommends that we do not approve the change for 
rezoning based on some documents that they want that we can’t afford to do.   
 
Rick- with all due respect those documents are not required, they are just requested. We are meeting the intent of 
the FHC in providing better opportunity for housing, this will open up nine more lots for potential housing.  FHC 
sends out these notices on a regular basis without ever looking at the criteria or actual case and he thinks that is 
what happened here. 
 
Councilor Kinyon- they are telling us they’d like us to defer that and you are saying we don’t agree with that. 
 
Mayor Holston- that is exactly what they are saying, in this case this is a blanket statement from them because their 
job is to see how much housing they can get.  For our community this has been suggested to us by realtors for the 
last five years.  In this market we are seeing a lot of interest in combined residential and small shops. There are 
places in Redmond doing this and they are having great success.   
 
Rick- he did a quick analysis based on the most recent tax data that he has and we have a pretty good mix of housing, 
based on property values and we have quite a few vacant properties as well.  We are far from a situation where we 
need to worry about these nine lots. 
 
Councilor Maxfield- does this change the value of the lots since they will be more versatile? 
 
Rick- he is not sure, that would be a realtor question. 
  
Councilor Hollett- to tag on to what Councilor Maxfield said, even though they might not be more valuable, the lots 
might sell better because there is more people looking for residential.  Will any of this have an effect with the USDA 
having ownership over the OIP? 
 
Rick- not that he is aware of and he included the USDA in this conversation quite a while ago and we never got 
anything back that is alarming or red flags. 
 
Councilor Hollett- when she first became a councilor there was a little bit of discussion of putting an apartment 
complex out at the OIP and she is wondering if this change would make that possible? 
 
Rick- yes it would, if the mixed use followed a medium density residential which it can do that is the purpose of 
mixed use, then you would follow the medium density district guidelines then you could build an apartment complex. 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 7 of 8 

Councilor Kinyon- she is confused on the part where zoning would be an issue on selling a piece of property because 
the lot she lives on was heavy industrial and it was just a matter of asking as a condition of the sale for the zone to 
be changed to mix use and within a month the contract was over and it was a mixed use piece of property. 
 
Rick- with all due respect Councilor Kinyon your property is still heavy industrial. This can be a conversation off line. 
 
Mayor Holston- when people are looking for property to buy they want shovel ready and that includes zoning.  
 
Councilor Whitney- are these the lots we were talking about doing sewer lines and electric service? 
 
Mayor Holsten- to make them shovel ready. 
 
Bryan- ideally we’d do every lot, but these are the initial ones. 
 
  11.1.10 Councilor Directed Action 
 
Councilor Hollett- is there any reason that there is a rush to pass these ordinances? 
 
Mayor Holston- she would counter on is there any reason not to? 
 
Bryan- you do have some citizens who are ready to play some disc golf. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moved to adopt Ordinance 932 in a single reading read by title and then in full.  
Councilor Maxfield seconded the motion. 
 
McClelland (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Forcum (aye), Kinyon (aye), Maxfield (aye), Whitney (aye), Hollett (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
Bryan- read the ordinance. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Maxfield moved to enact Ordinance 932.  Councilor Whitney seconded the motion. 
 
Mayor Holston lost connection to the meeting. 
 
Kinyon (aye), Forcum (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), McClelland (aye).  Motion carried 6-0 
 
Motion:  Councilor Maxfield moved to adopt Ordinance 933 at a single reading read by title and then in full.  
Councilor Forcum seconded the motion. 
 
Kinyon (aye), Forcum (aye), Maxfield (aye), Hollett (aye), Whitney (aye), McClelland (aye).  Motion carried 6-0 
 
Rick- read the ordinance. 
 
Motion:  Councilor Whitney moved to enact Ordinance 933.  Councilor Maxfield seconded the motion.   
 
Hollett (aye), Forcum (aye), Mayor Holston (aye), Maxfield (aye),Whitney (aye), McClelland (aye), Kinyon (aye).  
Motion carried 7-0 
 
Bryan- we still have the resolutions to look at in ten minutes and the Executive Session scheduled so it’s either going 
to go long or push the resolutions to another meeting. 
 
Council consensus was to table the resolutions to the next meeting. 
 



August 20, 2020 City Council Minutes Page 8 of 8 

 
14. Appointments-none 
15. Other Business-none 
16. Public Comment-none 
17. Adjourn 8:54 PM 
 
BEGIN EXECUTIVE SESSION- 8:54 pm 
ORS 192.660 (2) (I) To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive office of any 
public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 
 
END EXECUTIVE SESSION- 9:10 pm 
 
16. Public Comment-none 
 
18. Adjourn – 9:10 pm 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
  Kathy Holston, Mayor 
 
Signed:  _______________________________ 
               Jackie Sims, City Recorder 
 



ISSUE: The memo to support this agenda item is currently being reviewed ODOT leadership and 
will be provided to council on Thursday. But in summary, the TSP contains many of the 
measures that the City can take on OR 58 in its current configuration to address concerns about 
speed, safety, and mobility for cyclists and pedestrians. These measures include: 

• Installation of speed feedback signs at the east and west entrances to Oakridge.

• Installation of additional marked crossings with rapid flashing beacons.

• Improved street lighting from Hyland Lane to Hills Street.

• Systemic intersection safety improvements (warning signs, better striping, etc.).

• Better lighting, sidewalk infill, and crossing improvements on Crestview Street at OR 58
intersection.

The only additional measures recommended are the city should consider adding to the TSP are: 
1) sidewalk infill on OR 58 as a project, with priority to sections critical to providing safe routes
to schools, and
2) a policy to work with ODOT to seek approval for enhanced traffic control at intersections on
OR 58 and the Fire Station.

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

OPTIONS: 1) Pass a motion direct city staff to amend the proposed TSP to include additional 
projects. 

2) Make no motion and the staff will bring the TSP ordinance to council as written.

RECOMMENDATION:  Option 1 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move to amend the proposed the Transportation System Plan to 
include the following projects: __________________________.  

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Sep 17, 2020 

Agenda Title: Transportation System Plan 
Option #2 Discussion with ODOT 

Proposed Council: A motion to declare the 
intent of council. 

Agenda Item No: 10.1 

Exhibit: (1) ODOT Memo

Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



September 3, 2020 

To: Oakridge City Council 

From: David Helton, ODOT Transportation and Growth Management Program 

Subject: OR 58 measures in the 2020 Oakridge TSP 

At their July 16, 2020 meeting, the Oakridge City Council directed staff to draft an ordinance to adopt the 2020 

Oakridge Transportation System Plan without a proposed reconfiguration for OR 58. The City Council directed 

staff to work with ODOT to identify measures that could be taken on OR 58 in its current configuration to 

reduce speeds, address safety, and better provide for pedestrians and cyclists. Our consultant edited the 2020 

Oakridge TSP to eliminate the proposed roadway reconfiguration but left in measures on OR 58 that address the 

City’s concerns about speed, safety, and active transportation. This memo summarizes the measures remaining 

in the 2020 Oakridge TSP that pertain to OR 58, additional measures the City might consider for OR 58, and 

excerpts from the 2020 Oakridge TSP for your reference. 

Summary of OR 58 Elements in the 2020 Oakridge TSP 
The measures remaining in the Oakridge TSP related to OR 58 include the following: 

 Improved/additional street lighting on OR 58 from Hills Street to Hyland Lane and at the entrance to

Greenwaters Park. (R-5 and R-2)

 Creation of an eastbound left turn lane on OR 58 at Industrial Park Way. (S-3)

 Installation of Speed Feedback Signs on OR 58 at the City’s east and west entrances. (S-5)

 Systemic intersection safety improvements (warning signs, better striping, etc.) on OR 58. (S-1)

 Better lighting, sidewalk infill, and crossing improvements on Crestview Street at OR 58 intersection.

(P-9)

 Installation of marked crossings at locations identified in the 2016 Pedestrian Safety Plan. (C-4, C-5, C-

6, C-7)

I have included a section at the end of this memo with verbatim excerpts of items related to OR 58 in the 2020 

Oakridge TSP. 

Additional Measures the City Might Consider 
The proposed reconfiguration of OR 58 would have included provision of a continuous sidewalk system on the 

highway. In the absence of the reconfiguration, the Oakridge TSP should include a project or projects for 

sidewalk infill on OR 58, with priority for sections critical for providing a safe route to schools.  

The Mayor and members of the City Council have expressed a desire for additional traffic signals at 

intersections on OR 58 and at the Fire Station. All traffic control measures on the State highway system, 

including signals, must meet stringent criteria and be approved by the State Traffic Engineer. Our analysis for 

the Oakridge TSP suggests that OR 58 intersections in Oakridge will not meet the criteria for enhanced traffic 

control within the planning period of the TSP. However, conditions in Oakridge and criteria for installation of 

traffic control measures can change over time. In this context, if the City wishes to pursue enhanced traffic 

control measures at intersections on OR 58 and at the Oakridge Fire Department Station, then the TSP could 

Department of Transportation 
Area 5 

2080 Laura Street 

Springfield, OR 97477 

Phone: (541) 744-8080 



Helton to City of Oakridge September 3, 2020 Page 2 

include a policy to work with ODOT on that. For example, the TSP could include a policy to “Work with 

ODOT to investigate potential measures for enhanced traffic control at intersections on OR 58 and at the 

Oakridge Fire Department Station on OR 58.” 

Excerpts from the 2020 Oakridge TSP 

Section 2: Goals and Policies 

Goal 1: Economic Development 

a. Ensure adequate access to services on OR 58.

b. Provide for efficient freight mobility on OR 58 while balancing the access and mobility for

residents and visitors.

e. Improve city gateways, entrances, OR 58, and other key roadways and multimodal facilities with

aesthetic improvements that also provide utilitarian value, such as street trees, landscaping, and

lighting.

Goal 2: Transportation System Characteristics 

h. Support improvement of OR 58 in Oakridge with facilities for bicyclists and pedestrians.

Goal 3: Mobility for All 

e. Develop a Safe Routes to School (SRTS) plan to prioritize improvements to encourage walking

and biking to schools.

Goal 4: Transportation and Land Use Planning 

c. Develop a land use plan that supports transportation goals and policies for OR 58. Coordinate

with the Oregon Department of Transportation to implement system management and operations

strategies on Highway 58.

Section 3: Roadway and Intersection Plan 

Functional Classification 

OR 58 is classified as a Major Arterial. No standard for OR 58 is included in the TSP. 

Access Management 

ODOT specifies access management spacing standards in the Oregon Highway Plan (OHP) and OAR 734-051-

4020(8). The applicable access management spacing standards for OR 58 within the Oakridge City limits are 

summarized in Table 3-2. These standards are based on the 2017 Annual Average Daily Traffic volume 

(AADT), posted speed limit, and functional classification. The AADT on OR 58 in the Oakridge city limits 

exceeds 5,000 vehicles per day. 

Roadway Plan 

Table 3-4 below has been edited to include only the OR 58-related projects. 



Helton to City of Oakridge September 3, 2020  Page 3 

Table 3-4. Roadway Plan Elements 

Proj. 

ID 
Project Name Project Description Location 

Cost 

Estimate1 

Expected 

City 

Contribution 

Funding 

Partners 

High Priority Projects 

R-5 
OR 58 

Illumination 

Provide illumination 

along OR 58. 

OR 58 from Hills 

Street to Hyland 

Lane 

$80,000 $10,000 ODOT 

Medium Priority Projects 

R-2 
Greenwaters 

Park Illumination 

Illuminate the 

intersection of OR 

58/Greenwaters Park 

and provide illumination 

along the road leading 

to the parking lot. 

Project development will 

determine lighting types, 

which may vary from 

luminaires at the 

highway to bollards in 

the parking lot.  

Greenwaters Park $120,000 $120,000 None 

Low Priority Projects 

FR-2 
Weigh Station 

Feasibility Study 

Conduct a feasibility 

study to identify the 

need for, location of, 

and viability of a weigh 

station for heavy 

vehicles on the east side 

of Oakridge using 

Oakridge’s existing 

(inactive) weigh station. 

Determined by 

study 
$50,000 $50,000 None 

 

 

Truck Parking 

Feasibility Study 

Conduct a feasibility 

study to identify the 

need and viability of 

constructing a truck 

parking area or 

commercial truck stop 

for heavy vehicles within 

Oakridge. This should 

include a review of 

existing parking areas in 

use. 

Determined by 

study 
$50,000 $50,000 None 

 

Section 4: Safety Plan 
Table 4-1 below has been edited to include only the OR 58-related projects. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Helton to City of Oakridge September 3, 2020 Page 4 

Table 4-1. Safety Plan Elements 

Proj. 

ID 
Project Name Project Description Location 

Cost 

Estimate* 

Expected 

City 

Contribution 

Funding 

Partner 

High Priority Projects 

S-3

Intersection 

safety 

improvement at 

OR 58/Industrial 

Park Way 

Restripe to move the end of 

the merge lane west and 

develop eastbound left turn 

lane into the industrial park. 

(See the Prospectus Sheet in 

Appendix A for a sketch of 

this concept.) 

OR 58/Industrial Park 

Way Intersection 
$20,000 $2,000 ODOT 

S-5

Speed feedback 

signs entering 

Oakridge (east 

and west) 

Install speed feedback signs 

in conjunction with posted 

speed limit signs. 

East and West 

approaches of OR 

58 to Oakridge 

$30,000 $3,000 ODOT 

High Project City Contribution Cost Total $5,000 

Medium Priority Projects 

S-1

Systemic safety 

intersection 

improvements on 

OR 58 

Provide/upgrade intersection 

warning signs, install or widen 

centerlines/edge lines, 

improve side street 

intersection visibility (signage, 

striping, recessed pavement 

markers). 

Locations on OR 58 

include, but are not 

limited to, Hills Street, 

Union Street, River 

Road, Rainbow 

Street, Hyland Lane, 

Jones Road 

$20,000 $2,000 ODOT 

Medium Project City Contribution Cost Total $2,000 

Section 5: Pedestrian and Bicycle Plan 
Table 5-1 below has been edited to include only the OR 58-related projects. 



Helton to City of Oakridge September 3, 2020 Page 5 

Table 5-1. Pedestrian Plan Elements 

Proj 

ID1 
Proj. Name Project Description Location 

Cost 

Estimate2 

Expected 

City 

Contribution 

Funding 

Partners 

High Priority Projects 

P-9

Traffic Signal 

Pedestrian 

Improvement 

at 

Crestview/OR 

58 

Provide intersection 

lighting, pedestrian 

countdown timers for 

crossing of north leg, 

sidewalk infill on west 

side of north leg. 

OR 58/Crestview 

Street 

intersection 

$200,0005 $20,000 ODOT 

C-4

OR 58/River 

Road-Thatcher 

Lane Pedestrian 

Safety 

Improvement4

Install enhanced 

pedestrian crossing 

which could include 

raised median, curb 

extension, traffic 

calming, illumination, 

etc. 

On OR 58, 

approximately 

350 feet east of 

Thatcher Lane 

$200,000 $20,000 ODOT 

C-5

OR 58/Rainbow 

Street 

Pedestrian 

Safety 

Improvement4 

Install enhanced 

pedestrian crossing 

which could include 

raised median, curb 

extension, traffic 

calming, illumination, 

etc. 

On OR 58, 

approximately 

40 feet east of 

Rainbow Street 

$200,000 $20,000 ODOT 

Medium Priority Projects 

C-6

OR 58/Hill Street 

Pedestrian 

Safety 

Improvement4 

Install enhanced 

pedestrian crossing 

which could include 

raised median, curb 

extension, traffic 

calming, illumination, 

etc. 

On OR 58, 

approximately 

20 feet east of 

Hills Street 

$200,000 $20,000 ODOT 

C-7

OR 58/Union 

Street 

Pedestrian 

Safety 

Improvement4 

Install enhanced 

pedestrian crossing 

which could include 

raised median, curb 

extension, traffic 

calming, illumination, 

etc. 

On OR 58, 

approximately 

20 feet east of 

Union Street 

$200,000 $20,000 ODOT 



1 

ISSUE:  Annual renewal of the intergovernmental agreement with the City of Lowell. 

FISCAL IMPACT:  Nominal increase (3%) in contract pricing.  

OPTIONS:  (1) Approve the Intergovernmental Agreements. 
(2) Do not approve the Intergovernmental Agreements.

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends Option (1). 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move we approve the law enforcement intergovernmental 
agreement with the City of Lowell.   

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

September 17, 2020 

Agenda Title:  Lowell Intergovernmental 
Agreement for Law Enforcement 

Proposed Council Action: A motion approving 
the IGA. 

Agenda Item No: 10.2 

Exhibit:  (1) Law Enforcement IGA 

Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 











   1 

 
 
 
 
                                          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ISSUE: The General Fund requires additional operating funds for the period July 1, 2020 until 
property tax funds are received in November-December of 2020. ORS 287A.180 permits short 
term borrowing in anticipation of tax revenue if the amount is 80 percent or less than the ad 
valorem property taxes levied by the City for fiscal year 2020-2021.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  Interest accrued on non-revolving line of credit and a $500.00 service fee. 
 
 
 
OPTIONS:  

(1) Approve Resolution 13-2020 
(2) Do Not Approve Resolution 13-2020 

 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Option (1)  

 
 
 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  I move we adopt Resolution 13-2020, a resolution approving a Tax 
Anticipation Note in the amount of $100,000.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

July 16, 2020 
 

Agenda Title: Resolution Approving a Tax 
Anticipation Note 
 
 
 
Proposed Council Action:  A motion from 
the floor to adopt the resolution 
 
 

 

Agenda Item No:  13.0 
Exhibits:  

(1) Proposed Resolution 13-2020 
 
 
Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



RES. 13-2020 APPROVING TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE OF $100,000 
 FOR THE CITY OF OAKRIDGE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Oakridge is in need of funds for City activities, operations, and 

programs; and 
 
WHEREAS, $100,000.00 is being requested as a Tax Anticipation Note loan (“Note”); and 
 
WHEREAS, $100,000.00 is 80 percent or less than the ad valorem property taxes levied 

by the City for fiscal year 2020-2021; and 
 
WHEREAS, Banner Bank has proposed a Note, the material terms are as follows: 
a) $100,000.00 non-revolving line of credit;  
b) Fixed interest rate of 5 3/8%  
c)  City to provide resolution pledge of property tax proceeds as collateral for the Note; 
h)  Loan service fee of $500.00; and 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that in accordance with ORS 287A.180, the City hereby 

authorizes the Mayor to execute a Note on behalf of the City in the amount of $100,000.00 
with Banner Bank, with the material terms for the Note as set out above. 

 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor is authorized to cause the completion and 

execution on behalf of the City of such other documents and instruments that may be required 
to obtain the financing contemplated by this Resolution.  
 

DATED this 17th day of September, 2020. 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Kathy Holston, Mayor, City of Oakridge  

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Jackie Sims, Asst City Recorder 

 
Yeas: 
Nays: 
 
 
 
 



ISSUE: The Administration Advisory Committee was tasked with reviewing existing committee 
establishing documents and creating more uniform resolutions for each of the committees.   

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

OPTIONS: 1) Individually adopt each resolution. 
2) Adopt selected resolutions.
3) Send the resolutions back to committee for revision.

RECOMMENDATION:  Option 1. 

RECOMMENDED MOTION:  

(1) I move we adopt Resolution 13-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 9-2018, the
Oakridge Administration Advisory Committee.

(2) I move we adopt Resolution 14-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 15-2013 & 2-2012,
the Oakridge Audit Committee.

(3) I move we adopt Resolution 15-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 13-2015, the
Oakridge Library Board.

(4) I move we adopt Resolution 16-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 11-2018, the
Oakridge Economic Development Advisory Committee.

(5) I move we adopt Resolution 17-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 12-2017, the
Oakridge Parks and Community Services Committee.

(6) I move we adopt Resolution 18-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 6-2019, the
Oakridge Public Safety Advisory Committee.

(7) I move we adopt Resolution 19-2020, repealing and replacing Res. 1-2015, the Oakridge
Rural Tourism Marketing Program Advisory Committee.

Business of the City Council 
City of Oakridge, Oregon 

Sep 17, 2020 

Agenda Title: Council Advisory Committee 
Resolutions  

Proposed Council: Motion(s) from the 
floor and a vote 

Agenda Item No: 13.1 – 13.7 

Exhibit: Resolutions 13-2020 thru 19-2020 

Agenda Bill Author: Bryan Cutchen 
City Administrator: Bryan Cutchen 



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���13 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6���������� ��7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�$'0,1,675$7,21�$'9,625<���&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV� 
$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�� 
&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�UHVROXWLRQV��2UGLQDQFHV�DQG� 
UXOHV�IRU�UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��VL[� 
����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�DQG�&LW\�5HFRUGHU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ� 
FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\� 
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU�� 
RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\� 
IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� )RUPXODWLQJ�UHFRPPHQGHG�UHVROXWLRQV��RUGLQDQFHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�



&LW\�IRU�FRXQFLO�DSSURYDO�IRU�FRXQFLO�DSSURYDO��
�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�

ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6��BBBBBB��'�$�<�2)��BBBBBB����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6��BBBBBB��
'$<�2)��BBBBBB���

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��
�
�
�
�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���14������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������DQG���������
7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�$8',7�&200,77((�

�
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�$XGLW� 
&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO�EH�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�LQ�WKH�VHOHFWLRQ�RI�KLJKO\� 
TXDOLILHG�&LW\�$XGLWRUV�DQG�WR�DVVXUH�FOHDU�DQG�FRPSOHWH�WUDQVPLWWDO�RI�DXGLW�UHVXOWV�WR�WKH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�FRPPXQLW\��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�
HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�WKUHH�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��RQH�����0D\RU�RU� 
GHVLJQHH��RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU��DQG�RQH�����2DNULGJH�%XGJHW�&RPPLWWHH�PHPEHU��1RQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHU�V���&LW\�)LQDQFH�'LUHFWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI� 
WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU� 
UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH� 
\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG� 
QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��7ZR�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�
IROORZV���

�� 5HYLHZ�ZLWK�WKH�)LQDQFH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQ�G��RU�VWDII�WKRVH�ILUPV�RU�LQGLYLGXDOV�SURSRVHG�IRU�
DSSRLQWPHQW�DV�&LW\�$XGLWRUV�LQ�VXFFHHGLQJ�\HDUV��



�� 5HFRPPHQG�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�WKH�DSSRLQWPHQW�RI�WKH�DXGLWLQJ�ILUP�WKDW�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
GHHPV�EHVW�VXLWHG�WR�SHUIRUP�WKH�DQQXDO�&LW\�DXGLW��

�� 'LVFXVV��DV�QHFHVVDU\��ZLWK�WKH�&LW\�DXGLWRUV��DQ\�DGGLWLRQDO�RU�SDUWLFXODU�DUHDV�RI�LQTXLU\�
RU�DXGLW�IRFXV�ZKLFK�WKH�DXGLWRUV�RU�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�GHHP�GHVLUDEOH�RU�DSSURSULDWH��

�� 5HYLHZ�WKH�&RPPXQLFDWLRQ�WR�WKH�*RYHUQLQJ�%RG\�SUHVHQWHG�E\�WKH�DXGLWRUV��'LVFXVV�
WKH�PDWHULDO�ZHDNQHVV�HV��DQG ���RU�VLJQLILFDQW�GHILFLHQF\�LHV���LI�DQ\��DQG�%HVW�3UDFWLFHV�
5HFRPPHQGDWLRQ�V���LI�DQ\��ZLWK�WKH�)LQDQFH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG ���RU�VWDII��9HULI\�WKDW�WKH�
DXGLWRUV
�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�DUH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DV�DSSURSULDWH��DQG�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�

DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�

6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�

�
�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6���15������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�/,%5$5<�%2$5'�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�/LEUDU\� 
%RDUG�UHVROXWLRQ��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�
&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�RYHUV�L�JKW�DQG�DVVLVWLQJ�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ�RI�SROLFLHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�
/LEUDU\�IRU�UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�LV�KHUHE\�
HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�ERDUG�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��VL[�����������DQG������� 
FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�IRXU�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ�ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH� 
����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���/LEUDU\� 
&RRUGLQDWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH� 
FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH� 
ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\� 
YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� )RUPXODWLQJ�UHFRPPHQGHG�UXOHV�DQG�SROLFLHV�IRU�WKH�JRYHUQDQFH�RI�WKH�OLEUDU\�IRU�FRXQFLO�
DSSURYDO��2YHUVLJKW�RI�UHFUXLWPHQW��WUDLQLQJ��DQG�UHWHQWLRQ�RI�YROXQWHHUV���



�� $OO�UHTXHVWV�IRU�H[SHQGLWXUHV�RI�/LEUDU\�IXQGV�UHTXHVWHG�E\�WKH�ERDUG�ZLOO�EH�SUHVHQWHG�
WR�WKH�/LEUDU\�&RRUGLQDWRU�IRU�WUDQVPLVVLRQ�WR�WKH�SURSHU�DXWKRULW\��([SHQGLWXUHV�ZLOO�EH�
PDGH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�SURFHGXUHV�WKDW�DUH�LQ�SODFH�DW�WKH�WLPH�RI�WKH�UHTXHVW��$OO�
UHTXHVWV�WKDW�DUH�QRW�EXGJHWHG�UHJDUGOHVV�RI�DPRXQW�ZLOO�EH�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�&LW\�
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�SULRU�WR�H[SHQGLWXUH��$Q\�UHTXHVW�IRU�H[SHQGLWXUHV�EH\RQG�WKH�&LW\�
$GPLQLVWUDWRUV�DXWKRULW\�ZLOO�EH�IRUZDUGHG�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�DSSURYDO�RI�IXQG�
H[SHQGLWXUHV��

�� 2YHUVLJKW�RI�SURJUDPV��IXQGUDLVHUV�DQG�RWKHU�DFWLYLWLHV�WKDW�ZLOO�XWLOL]H�WKH�/LEUDU\��
�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� 3URYLGLQJ�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�RI�ORQJ�WHUP�JRDOV�DQG�REMHFWLYHV�IRU�WKH�

OLEUDU\��3XUVXDQW�WR�256����������HDFK�SXEOLF�OLEUDU\�VKDOO�PDNH�DQ�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�
6WDWH�/LEUDU\�DQG�WR�WKH�JRYHUQLQJ�ERG\�RQ�D�IRUP�VXSSOLHG�WR�WKH�6WDWH�/LEUDU\��$QQXDO�
UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��

�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�/LEUDU\�%RDUG�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�
DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6��16 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�(&2120,&�'(9(/230(17�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�(FRQRPLF� 
'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�2DNULGJH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�DQ� 
DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DQG�WKH�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�FRQFHUQLQJ�HFRQRPLF� 
GHYHORSPHQW�ZLWKLQ�WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�RU�WKH�2DNULGJH�,QGXVWULDO�3DUN��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�
$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��VL[�����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D� 
WLH��1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�'LUHFWRU��DQG�&KDPEHU�RI� 
&RPPHUFH�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH� 
DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ�� 
7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\� 
VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� &RPPLWWHH�PHPEHUV�VKDOO�UHFHLYH�QR�FRPSHQVDWLRQ�EXW�VKDOO�EH�UHLPEXUVHG�IRU�GXO\�
DXWKRUL]HG�H[SHQVHV�DIWHU�SULRU�DSSURYDO�IURP�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�
VKDOO�KDYH�QR�DXWKRULW\�WR�REOLJDWH�WKH�FLW\�IRU�SD\PHQW�RI�DQ\�VXPV�RI�PRQH\��

�� 1R�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�SDUWLFLSDWH�LQ�DQ\�&RPPLWWHH�SURFHHGLQJV��DFWLRQ�RU�
YRWH�LQ�ZKLFK�DQ\�RI�WKH�IROORZLQJ�KDV�D�GLUHFW�RU�VXEVWDQWLDO�ILQDQFLDO�LQWHUHVW��PHPEHU�
RU�WKH�VSRXVH��EURWKHU��VLVWHU��FKLOG��SDUHQW��IDWKHU�LQ�ODZ��PRWKHU�LQ�ODZ��RI�WKH�PHPEHU��
DQ\�EXVLQHVV�LQ�ZKLFK�WKH�PHPEHU�LV�WKHQ�VHUYLQJ�RU�KDV�VHUYHG�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�
WZR�����\HDUV��RU�DQ\�EXVLQHVV�ZLWK�ZKLFK�WKH�PHPEHU�LV�QHJRWLDWLQJ�IRU�RU�KDV�DQ�
DUUDQJHPHQW�RU�XQGHUVWDQGLQJ�FRQFHUQLQJ�SURVSHFWLYH�SDUWQHUVKLS�RU�HPSOR\PHQW��$Q\�
DFWXDO�RU�SRWHQWLDO�FRQIOLFWV�RI�LQWHUHVWV�VKDOO�EH�GLVFORVHG�DW�WKH�FRPPHQFHPHQW�RI�WKH�
PHHWLQJ�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�ZKHUH�WKH�SURFHHGLQJV��DFWLRQ�RU�YRWH�LV�EHLQJ�WDNHQ��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�(FRQRPLF�'HYHORSPHQW�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�

EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�� 2('$&�VKDOO�RSHUDWH�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�WR�RSHUDWLQJ�JXLGHOLQHV�WKDW�PD\�EH�UHYLVHG�E\�WKH�
SXEOLF�ERG\�DV�QHHGHG���

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��

1D\V��
�

��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 17������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�3$5.6�$1'�&20081,7<�6(59,&(6�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�3DUNV�DQG� 
&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�DQ�DGYLVRU\� 
ERG\�WR�WKH�FRXQFLO�DQG�DLG�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�RQ�&LW\�6WUHHWV��:DWHU��:DVWHZDWHU�� 
6WRUPZDWHU�6\VWHPV��3DUNV��7UDLOV��DQG�2XWGRRU�6SDFHV���
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�
6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV��VL[�����������DQG�������FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�IRXU�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ� 
ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH�� 
1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�'LUHFWRU��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ� 
FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\� 
$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU�� 
RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\� 
IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�
&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� 3URYLGLQJ�RYHUVLJKW�IRU�WKH�&RPSUHKHQVLYH�3ODQ��7UDQVSRUWDWLRQ�6\VWHP�3ODQ��
6WRUPZDWHU�3ODQ��&RPPXQLW\�7UDLOV�3ODQ��3DUNV�0DVWHU�3ODQ��

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�3DUNV�DQG�&RPPXQLW\�6HUYLFHV�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�

LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�
&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 18������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6����������7+(�&,7<�
2)�2$.5,'*(�38%/,&�6$)(7<�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

� 
:+(5($6��WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�3XEOLF� 
6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQ��DQG�
�
:+(5($6��WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�DGYLVH�DQG�PDNH� 
UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WR�&LW\�&RXQFLO�UHJDUGLQJ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�LVVXHV�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\� 
VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�LQSXW�WR�DLG�LQ�WKH�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�SROLFLHV�DQG�SURFHGXUHV��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�
&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ�����YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV������ 
FLWL]HQV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�HPHUJHQF\�UHVSRQVH�DUHD��ZLWK�DW�OHDVW�WKUHH�����RI�WKH�FLWL]HQV�UHVLGLQJ� 
ZLWKLQ�2DNULGJH�FLW\�OLPLWV�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�WLH�� 
1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&KLHI�RI�3ROLFH�RU�GHVLJQHH��)LUH�&KLHI�RU�GHVLJQHH��+D]HOGHOO�5XUDO�)LUH� 
3URWHFWLRQ�'LVWULFW�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKHLU�ERDUG��&LW\�RI�:HVWILU�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKHLU�ERDUG��2DNULGJH� 
6FKRRO�'LVWULFW�GHVLJQDWHG�E\�WKH�6XSHULQWHQGHQW��3XEOLF�:RUNV�'LUHFWRU�RI�GHVLJQHH��7KH� 
&RPPLWWHH�PD\�LQYROYH�DGGLWLRQDO�SHRSOH�DV�DGMXQFW��QRQ�YRWLQJ�DGYLVRUV�IRU�VSHFLDO�SURMHFWV� 
EDVHG�RQ�H[SHUWLVH��1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG� 
WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ��7KH� 
&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH� 
PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH�&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50���7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��



�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6���7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�
VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���

�� 7R�DGYLVH�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DQG�PDNH�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�UHJDUGLQJ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�SROLF\��
VHUYLFH�OHYHOV��ILVFDO�EXGJHWDU\�LPSDFWV��DQG�VXVWDLQ�VDIH��KHDOWK\�DQG�OLYDEOH�
QHLJKERUKRRGV���

�� 7R�DGYLVH�&RXQFLO�RQ�HGXFDWLQJ�WKH�FRPPXQLW\�DERXW�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�LVVXHV��
FRQFHUQV�DQG�SURJUDPV���

�� 7R�UHYLH �Z��DQG�UHFRPPHQG�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�SROLFLHV�DQG�SODQV���
�� 7R�IDFLOLWDWH�2DNULGJH�FRPPXQLW\�LQYROYHPHQW�LQ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�DQG�LQFUHDVH�

FLWL]HQ�DZDUHQHVV�RI�ERWK���
�� ,Q�OLQH�ZLWK�WKH�DERYH�VWDWHG�REMHFWLYHV��WKH�IROORZLQJ�DUH�H[DPSOHV�RI�LVVXHV�IRU�WKH�3XEOLF�

6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH���
D� $GYLVH�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�RQ���

L� 'LVDVWHU�SUHSDUHGQHVV��
LL� (PHUJHQF\�PDQDJHPHQW��
LLL� (PHUJHQF\�0HGLFDO�6HUYLFHV��
LY� )LUH�DQG�5HVFXH�VHUYLFHV��
Y� 3ROLFH�VHUYLFHV��
YL� 3XEOLF�VDIHW\�DW�FLW\�IDFLOLWLHV��
YLL� 3XEOLF�VDIHW\�OHJLVODWLRQ��
YLLL� 3RVW�LQFLGHQW�PDQDJHPHQW��
L[� 7UDIILF�0DQDJHPHQW��

E� ,GHQWLI\�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�QHHGV�LQ�2DNULGJH���
F� 'HYHORS�HGXFDWLRQDO�SURJUDPV�DQG�PDWHULDOV�WR�LQFUHDVH�FRPPXQLW\�DZDUHQHVV���
G� 2UJDQL]H�DQG�FRQGXFW�SXEOLF�IRUXPV�RQ�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DQG�KHDOWK�DJHQFLHV���
H� 3URPRWH�RSSRUWXQLWLHV�IRU�FLWL]HQV�WR�DVVLVW�SXEOLF�VDIHW\�DJHQFLHV�WKURXJK�

YROXQWHHU�DFWLYLWLHV�OLNH��1HLJKERUKRRG�:DWFK�3URJUDP��YROXQWHHU�ILUHILJKWHUV��
SROLFH�UHVHUYH�SURJUDP��FRPPXQLW\�HPHUJHQF\�UHVSRQVH�WHDPV��5HG�&URVV�
YROXQWHHUV�DQG�6HDUFK�DQG�5HVFXH���

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�6DIHW\�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��

FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����



�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��



&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(��
�

5(6� 19 �������$�5(62/87,21�5(3($/,1*�$1'�5(3/$&,1*�5(6���������7+(�&,7<�2)�
2$.5,'*(�585$/�7285,60�0$5.(7,1*�352*5$0�$'9,625<�&200,77((�

�
:+(5($6���WKH�&LW\�RI�2DNULGJH�&RXQFLO�GHVLUHV�WR�UHSHDO�DQG�UHSODFH�WKH�SUHYLRXV�5XUDO�
7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�UHVROXWLRQV��DQG�
�
:+(5($6���WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�LV�WR�EH�
DQ�DGYLVRU\�ERG\�WR�WKH�&RXQFLO�DQG�WR�DLG�&LW\�VWDII�E\�SURYLGLQJ�DVVLVWDQFH�LQ�WKH�SUHSDUDWLRQ� 
RI�SROLFLHV�DQG�UXOHV�IRU�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�IRU� 
UDWLILFDWLRQ�E\�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�
12:��7+(5()25(��%(�,7�5(62/9('�E\�WKH�2DNULGJH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�DV�IROORZV��
�
6(&7,21����(67$%/,6+0(17�	�0(0%(56+,3���7KH�2DNULGJH��5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ� 
3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\��&RPPLWWHH�LV�KHUHE\�HVWDEOLVKHG��7KH�FRPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVLVW�RI�VHYHQ����� 
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV���VL[�����FLWL]HQV�DW�ODUJH�DQG�RQH�����&LW\�&RXQFLORU�ZKR�ZLOO�RQO\�YRWH�LQ�WKH� 
HYHQW�RI�D�WLH���1RQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�V���&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU��&LW\�)LQDQFH�'LUHFWRU���1R�VWDII�PHPEHU�
PD\�DSSO\�DV�D�YRWLQJ�FLWL]HQ�PHPEHU�LI�WKH\�DUH�DVVLJQHG�WR�WKH�FRPPLWWHH�DV�D�QRQ�YRWLQJ�
PHPEHU�E\�WKH�&LW\�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�RU�SHU�UHVROXWLRQ����7KH�&RPPLWWHH�ZLOO��DW�LWV�ILUVW�PHHWLQJ�LQ�
-DQXDU\�RI�HDFK�\HDU��RU�DW�DQ\�SRLQW�LQ�WKH�\HDU�E\�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��HOHFW�D�&KDLU��9LFH� 
&KDLU��DQG�D�6HFUHWDU\�IURP�YRWLQJ�DQG�QRQ�YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV��
�
6(&7,21����7(50����7KH�&LWL]HQ�DW�ODUJH�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DSSRLQWHG�IRU�
WKUHH�����\HDU�VWDJJHUHG�WHUPV��0HPEHUV�PD\�EH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�D�VHDW�IRU�OHVV�WKDQ�WKUHH����� 
\HDUV��LI�DQ�DSSRLQWHH�LV�ILOOLQJ�D�YDFDQW�VHDW�LQ�ZKLFK�D�SUHYLRXV�PHPEHU�UHVLJQHG��7KH�&LW\� 
&RXQFLORU�UHSUHVHQWDWLYH�VKDOO�VHUYH�IRU�WKHLU�HOHFWHG�WHUP��6HDW�DSSRLQWPHQWV�ZLOO�IROORZ�WKH� 
RXWOLQHG�\HDUV��
�
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDWV���	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� 
6HDW�����&RXQFLORU�(OHFWHG�7HUP�
�
6(&7,21����482580�	�58/(6���$�TXRUXP�PXVW�EH�SUHVHQW�LQ�RUGHU�WR�FRQYHQH��)RXU�����
YRWLQJ�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�FRQVWLWXWH�D�TXRUXP��$�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH�IURP�YRWLQJ� 
PHPEHUV�VKDOO�EH�UHTXLUHG�WR�WDNH�DQ\�DFWLRQ��7KH�&KDLU��RU�LQ�WKH�&KDLU¶V�DEVHQFH�WKH�9LFH� 
&KDLU��PD\�HVWDEOLVK�WKH�GDWH�DQG�WLPH�RI�WKH�QH[W�FRPPLWWHH�PHHWLQJ��
�
6(&7,21����5(63216,%,/,7,(6����7KH�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�
$GYLVRU\�&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�DV�IROORZV���



�� 5HYLHZLQJ��SULRULWL]LQJ�DQG�VXEPLWWLQJ�DOO�UHTXHVWV�IRU�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�
3URJUDP�IXQGV�WR�WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�DSSURYDO���

�� 2WKHU�DFWLYLWLHV��ZLWKLQ�WKH�VFRSH�RI�WKH�FRPPLWWHH��DV�DVVLJQHG�E\�&LW\�&RXQFLO��
�� .HHS�UHFRUGV�RI�PLQXWHV�IRU�HDFK�PHHWLQJ�SHU�256�����������
�� $QQXDO�UHSRUWV�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH�IRXUWK�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�FDOHQGDU�\HDU��
�� 5HSRUWV�RU�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�5XUDO�7RXULVP�0DUNHWLQJ�3URJUDP�$GYLVRU\�

&RPPLWWHH�VKDOO�EH�LQ�ZULWLQJ��FRQVLGHUHG�DGYLVRU�\��LQ�QDWXUH�DQG�VKDOO�QRW�EH�ELQGLQJ�RQ�
WKH�0D\RU�RU�&LW\�&RXQFLO��

�
6(&7,21����&21'8&7���$�PHPEHU�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�PD\�EH�UHPRYHG�IURP�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�E\�
WKH�&LW\�&RXQFLO�IRU�PLVFRQGXFW�RU�QRQ�SHUIRUPDQFH�RI�GXWLHV�DW�WKH�UHTXHVW�RI�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�
PHPEHUV�YLD�D�VLPSOH�PDMRULW\�YRWH��$�YRWLQJ�PHPEHU�ZKR�PLVVHV�WKUHH�FRQVHFXWLYH�PHHWLQJV�
ZLWKRXW�UHDVRQDEOH�FDXVH�VKDOO�EH�FRQVLGHUHG�QRQ�SHUIRUPLQJ��$EVHQFHV�NQRZQ�LQ�DGYDQFH�
VKRXOG�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�WR�WKH�&KDLUSHUVRQ�DV�VRRQ�DV�SRVVLEOH��
�
3$66('�%<�7+(�&281&,/�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���'�$�<�2)���BBBBBB�����
�
$33529('�$1'�6,*1('�%<�7+(�0$<25�2)�7+(�&,7<�2)�2$.5,'*(�7+,6���BBBBBB ���
'$<�2)���BBBBBB ����

�

6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��0D\RU�

$77(67��
6LJQHG���BBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBBB��&LW\�5HFRUGHU�
�
$\HV��
1D\V��

�
�


	Agenda
	Item 8.1 Consent Agenda
	Item 10.1 TSP Option #2
	Item 10.2 Lowell Police IGA
	Item 10.3 Tax Anticipation Note
	Item 13.1 - Committee Resolutions



